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re: Second Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management

(Licensing) Regulations

Dear Mr Luby,

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility
at Roadstone Dublin Remediation Landfill, Dillonsdown, Deerpark, Newpaddocks and

Santryhill Townlands, Blessington, Co Wicklow.

You are requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, to take the

steps and supply the information detailed below:

ARTICLE 12 & 13 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

)] Specify the correct tonnages (T) for the application. Currently there are three

estimates:

a. 126,200T is the estimate in Attachment H1 of Application;

b. 52,000T is the estimate in Appendix 6 of Appllcauon (Quantltatlve Risk

" Assessment); and,

c. asumof 300,000T is specified in both the site and public notices.

Clarify which tonnage figure applies, and determine that the correct figure has

been properly addressed in the EIS.

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus two copies by 30" May
2005. In addition submit eleven CD-ROM copies of the requested information to the

Agency. The e-file should be saved as a ‘pdf” file.
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Please note that the application’s register number is 213-1. Please -direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office of Licensing &

Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

UL

Mr Malcolm Doak
Inspector
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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